



BELIKEYOU FINAL TRANSNATIONAL PROJECT MEETING 2020-1-IT02-KA201-079565

Firenze (Italia) - August 2022 - Monday 29 and Tuesday 30

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Date: 29/08/2022 Starts at: 9h 30 min. Ends at: 16h 30 min. Date: 30/08/2022 Starts at: 9h 00 min. Ends at: 13h 00 min.

There were present:

ORGANIZATION

ARTES ARTES

COLEGIUL ECONOMIC ION GHICA
COLEGIUL ECONOMIC ION GHICA

4 EPAL KAVALAS 4 EPAL KAVALAS

FUNDACJA JEDEN UNIWERSYTET FUNDACJA JEDEN UNIWERSYTET FUNDACJA JEDEN UNIWERSYTET FUNDACJA JEDEN UNIWERSYTET

INTEGRA

RAIBAIS KAKIS RAIBAIS KAKIS RAIBAIS KAKIS

NAME AND SURNAME

Alberto Faccini

Luca Taddei

Carmen Radulescu Eugenia Zamfir

Aggeliki Karanasiou

Athanasios Katsikaris

Dariusz Janiec

Wojciech Szalbierz

Jakub Janiec

Agnieszka Siejek

Raquel Garcia Aneiros (online)

Sergejs Andrejevs

Eliza Pundure

Iveta Supe

In attendance: Secretary of the Meeting
Luca Taddei





SUBJECT OF THE MEETING / AGENDA

The Final Transnational Project Meeting aimed to close all the project's activities and to draw a conclusion on the lesson learned together.

Data from all evaluation and assessment have been tied together to make sure the coordinator has the proper information to prepare the final report.

Final discussion about the cooperation, the challenges faced and the opportunities for future development took place.

Final Evaluation Report and Project Sustainability Plan were discussed and approved.

Lesson learned together have been presented and possibilities over further exploitation were discussed.

Final Report preparation was discussed.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE TOPICS UNDER DISCUSSION

DAY 1

On 29th August all the partners involved in the Final Transnational meeting of the project BELIKEYOU, met in Firenze (Italia) at the headquarters of the leading partner ARTES. The meeting lasted 2 days and was attended by representatives of all the organizations involved in the project. The Spanish representative from Integra attended the meeting online.

When all partners were present, Luca Taddei, project manager for the leading partner ARTES Associazione Toscana Ricerca e Studio, started the meeting with a welcome session, and expressed the full availability of all collaborators of the institution, specifically in reference to any possible difficulties and requests that the participants may have or feel.

First moment of the meeting was an overview on Final Report preparation including budget control and final management issues.

Final report was discussed together by all partners and viewed in the mobility tool. All the partners agreed to send their contribution according to their local project activities carried out during the 2 year project and according to each partner tasks to the coordinator that is responsible for preparing and completing the final report.





ARTES as coordinator will prepare from the beginning of September a draft paper of the final report and all the partners will have 15 days of time to fill some parts required by the coordinator according to the tasks of each partner during the project.

In the second part of the month of September 2022 ARTES as leading partner, after all the partners send their contribution, will assemble all the final report and at the beginning of october 2022 the partnership will review the final draft and, after it, the coordinator will send it to the Erasmus+ NA in the terms of the 60 days required.

The partnership together made a final check of IO1 and IO2 products and website belikeyou.eu.

It was shared to improve the website with short descriptions of the contents in the different pages of the website.

The Coordinator recalled to the Spanish partner to upload the IO2 Spanish translation in the GDrive of the project and to report Spanish ME and IO2 timecards. Spanish partner Integra confirmed that it will upload all the documents required by the end of the week and informed that the ME in Spain was organized in two different events.

Regarding mobilities, some were not used because of Covid emergency reasons. ARTES, after checking the note sent by the NA, will ask the Erasmus + NA if it is possible to recover some travel costs sustained by the partners but not used because some of the people couldn't travel for COVID reasons.

The partnership, after lunch break, discussed the cooperation, the challenges faced and the opportunities for future improvement. All the partners shared their satisfaction for the work together and the reached results of the project. Satisfaction is even greater given the uncertainties due to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Cooperation between partners worked well. It was good already from the start when all partners were involved. From the negative part of the situation there was the COVID emergency. It was also good to have some people for all times of the project. There are premises for future cooperations.

Fundacja Jeden Uniwersytet underlined the good cooperation with schools and that they are ready to make new projects.

Colegiul Ion Ghica underlined that it would have been nice to have the other partners present for the multiplayer event, to see how the project made changes for students. We really took the principle that allowed us to work with different generations in a project.





4 Epal Kavalas says the project was a very good experience and the work done with the project has a big influence not just for partners, but also for students and teachers.

Raibais Kakis shared the consideration that it was a good opportunity during the project to create a cooperation between NGO and local school, to innovate an extra curriculum for school bringing non-formal education to school and give opportunity for students, for example, to learn how to use different storytelling techniques and get to know how to make videos. The program implemented in school allowed students to learn life-needed skills.

Day 1 finished at 16.30 Italian time.

DAY 2

On 30th August the partners involved in the Final Transnational meeting of the project BELIKEYOU, met at 9.00 in Firenze (Italia) at the headquarters of the leading partner ARTES.

ARTES as coordinator opened a discussion on the project Sustainability plan. All the partners shared their ideas and actions to take.

Colegiul Ion Ghica and 4 Epal Kavalas will introduce the project developed tools in the school curricula from school year 2022/2023.

ARTES has a proposal for Tuscan schools to implement the tools in the school projects about entrepreneurship.

Rabais Kakis will cooperate with other schools in the municipality and the nearest municipality school, for implementation of the project program. Rabais Kakis will also insert information in the organization's web page about opportunities to implement programs and educate teachers to implement the program of the project.

Fundacja Jeden Uniwersytet talked with the municipality of Poznan, they just sent an email and information about Belikeyou project will be published in the city web page, and the Polish partner plans to promote the Belikeyou outputs in other school programs, preparing workshops for students for future and giving opportunity to participate in the program.

4 Epal Kavalas is also planning to use IO1 research tools for the following years. They will continue to use the results of the program.





Colegiul Ion Ghica aims to present project results for teachers from other schools, to offer support for the teachers who want to implement the program and to continue to implement programs for other students and try to involve them in creating new videos. There is a special category in the school web page, where all information can be found open to all school communities.

They are also planning to present the outputs of the project in a Romanian national competition.

ARTES will keep the web page updated for a minimum of next two years. The idea is to promote the project website and social media with the schools that they are working with. And to do more activities at the local and national level. ARTES will also present the Belikeyou for other school teachers. They will share information among other teachers and cooperate with them and also try to connect results with another project. An idea can be to have another project as follow up. ARTES will also share opportunities for organizations that work with young entrepreneurs.

After the discussion, the Sustainability Plan has been agreed and approved.

Day 2 finished at 13.00 Italian time.

WHO IS DOING WHAT?

- ARTES will create by the 1st of September a draft final report to share with the partners underlining the contributions required by each partner
- All the partners, according to their tasks, will contribute to the final report draft by the 15 of September and in the first 15 days of October for the final revision.
- ARTES will write by the 1st of September to the NA to ask clarifications about the recovering of travel costs sustained for staff members that couldn't participate in the mobilities for Covid.
- INTEGRA will upload IO2 translations, ME and IO2 report by the end of the week.
- ALL THE PARTNERS, according to their tasks, will contribute to the final report draft by the 15 of September and in the first 15 days of October for the final revision.

Firenze, 30th August 2022

The Secretary of the Final Transnational Project Meeting

fro Toulote 1